

CLARENCE WAI CHUNG, HUNG

E-mail: clarencehung@cityu.mo

Executive Summary

An energetic executive with 25 years of industrial experience in managing R&D, production process, sales and operations in both start-up and established companies. Also passionate in teaching on technical and business aspects, sharing experiences with young people and working on academic related works. Able to combine real world experiences with theories and share experiences with people. Excel in dynamic, demanding environments while maintaining pragmatic and focused.

Experience includes:

- Teaching and mentoring staff and students
 - Staff development and motivation
 - R&D management
 - Products and project management
 - Sales and business development
 - Strategic planning and execution in both departmental and corporate levels
 - Budgetary Management
-

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- | | |
|---|--|
| ❖ Doctor of Philosophy (Candidate) | 11/2019 to present |
| | Graduate School of Business, Universiti Sains Malaysia |
| ❖ Master of Business Administration | 09/2008 to 07/2010 |
| | Hong Kong University of Science and Technology |
| ❖ MSc in Electronic Engineering | 09/1994 to 07/1997 |
| | Research focus: Image Coding by Artificial Neural Network |
| | Award with Distinction City University of Hong Kong |
| ❖ BEng (Hon) in Computer Engineering | 09/1992 to 07/1994 |
| | Award with First Class Honour City University of Hong Kong |
| ❖ Higher Diploma in Computer Engineering | 09/1989 to 07/1992 |
| | Award with Distinction City University of Hong Kong |
-

CLARENCE WAI CHUNG, HUNG

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

City University of Macau	
Professor – Marketing Management	2020 to present
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	
Demonstrator – Communication System	1997 to 1998

INDUSTRIAL EXPERIENCE

Dolphin Concepts Limited, Hong Kong.	
Director	05/2013 to Present
Yutong Group (HK) Co., Ltd. (A subsidiary of SCUD Group, 1399.HK), Hong Kong, China and Fuzhou, China	
General Manager & CEO	04/2009 to 09/2014
Primex Family of Companies, Shenzhen, China and Wisconsin, USA	
Chief Representative of Greater China and R&D Office Manager	01/2007 to 01/2009
Kingchamp Industrial Limited, Hong Kong, China	
Engineering Manager	07/2002 to 12/2006
Sanyu Electronic Limited (Subsidiary of Linpo Group), Hong Kong, China and Shenzhen, China	
Project Manager	07/1998 to 11/1999
General Manager	11/1999 to 07/2002
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology, Hong Kong, China	
Demonstrator	11/1997 to 07/1998
Kidstech Industries Limited, Hong Kong, China and Shenzhen, China	
Electronic Engineer	11/1994 to 11/1995
Senior Electronic Engineer	11/1995 to 11/1997

CLARENCE WAI CHUNG, HUNG

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Hong Kong Computer Society (MHKCS)	03/1998
Institute of Engineering and Technology (MIET)	10/2002
Certified Professional for IT – Business Analysis (CPIT-BA)	02/2012
Hong Kong Independent Non-executive Director Association (Asso. Member)	04/2018

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In the academic year of 2004 to 2005, I was serving as Departmental Advisory Committee (DAC) in Department of Computer Engineering & Information Technology, City University of Hong Kong. The major role for the DAC is to advice and comment on the university course contents, to share industrial experiences and to bridge the university with the needs of the industries.

In 2012-2013 academic years, I served as a mentor in the IET VTC Student Project Mentorship program. The major role is to give advice and supervise my project student in their final year projects.

Starting from 2013, I am serving as a mentor in the IET PolyU Mentorship program. The major role is to give advices in their university life and provide insight to well prepare their future careers.
